
 
From: Jessica Furst Johnson <jessica@HoltzmanVogel.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:49 PM 
To: Roy Luckett <rluckett@fec.gov> 
Subject: Re: Gardner and NRA matters (and DOC) 
 
Hi Roy: Hope you are well! 
 
Regarding the Gardner representation, please see the attached DOC and let me know if you need 
anything else. Many thanks! 
 
Jessica Furst Johnson 
Mobile: 
 

jessica@HoltzmanVogel.com  //  www.HoltzmanVogel.com 

  

  

  

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
This communication and any accompanying documents are confidential and privileged.  They are intended for the sole use of the addressee.  If you receive this transmission in error, you are 
advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon this communication is strictly prohibited.  Moreover, any such disclosure shall not compromise or 
waive the attorney-client, accountant-client, or other privileges as to this communication or otherwise.  If you have received this communication in error, please contact me at the above email 
address.  Thank you. 
  

DISCLAIMER 
Any accounting, business or tax advice contained in this communication, including attachments and enclosures, is not intended as a thorough, in-depth analysis of specific issues, nor a substitute 
for a formal opinion, nor is it sufficient to avoid tax-related penalties.  If desired, Holtzman Vogel, PLLC would be pleased to perform the requisite research and provide you with a detailed written 
analysis.  Such an engagement may be the subject of a separate engagement letter that would define the scope and limits of the desired consultation services. 
    

 
 
From: Roy Luckett <rluckett@fec.gov> 
Date: Friday, January 14, 2022 at 4:22 PM 
To: Jessica Furst Johnson <jessica@HoltzmanVogel.com> 
Subject: Re: Gardner and NRA matters (and DOC) 
 
Happy Friday Jessica, 
 
Please see attached requested documents.  Be well and have a great weekend! 
 
 

MUR742700286

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.holtzmanvogel.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Crluckett%40fec.gov%7C9e44ab6afce945e17a8708d9dbbf6cce%7Cee91fa706c9d45e0bb084a355de91010%7C0%7C0%7C637782437555472859%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=5GVkuvfCb0HtIJJoi5%2FRMw%2BtAueBfVSSXIquLZFvdiA%3D&reserved=0
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# _______________________

Name of Counsel:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

Firm:  _________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address:  _______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Office#: ___________________________ Fax#: ________________________________

Mobile#: ___________________________ 

E-mail:  ________________________________________________________________________________

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 

____________       _________________________________________________     _____________________
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

_____________________________________________________
(Name – Please Print)

RESPONDENT:  ________________________________________________________ 
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address:  ________________________________________________________________________ 
(Please Print)

            ________________________________________________________________________ 

Home#:  ____________________________ Mobile#:  _______________ 

Office#: ____________________________ Fax#:  _______________________________ 

E-mail: _________________________________________________________________________________

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).  
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent of the person under investigation. 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463

7427, 7497, and 7524

Jessica Furst Johnson, Michael Bayes

Holtzman Vogel Baran Torchinsky & Josefiak PLLC

2300 N Street NW, Suite 643A

Washington, DC 20037

202-737-8808

jessica@holtzmanvogel.com

1-18-2022 Treasurer

Lisa Lisker

Cory Gardner; Cory Gardner for Senate; Lisa Lisker (in capacity as treasurer)

PO Box 461798

Aurora, Colorado 80016

703-281-7540

llisker@hdafec.com

MUR742700287




